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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:   Victor Young, Clerk of the Rules Committee 

 

FROM:  Calvin Yan 

 

DATE:  July 19, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to File No. 220606 

 

 

Dear Clerk Young, 

 

As discussed at the Rules Committee meeting on July 18, 2022, Supervisor Peskin requests that 

the following proposed amendments to File No. 220606 be included in the file for public review. 

 

• Clarifying that authorized requests for historical video footage shall be for “specific 

portions of” historical video footage that contain evidence relevant to a criminal 

investigation or internal investigation regarding officer misconduct, and striking the 

words “for purposes of gathering;”  

• Limiting authorization for live monitoring during First Amendment activities “unless 

there is an exigent circumstance,” and deleting “for reasons outside of redeployment 

needs due to crowd sizes or other issues creating public safety hazards;” and 

• Limiting the sharing of data with recipients to law enforcement agencies “who are 

California public agencies” and requiring that the Department comply with “San 

Francisco’s Sanctuary Ordinance (Administrative Code Section 12H & I et seq.)” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  


